

Nill, Jessica

From: Sean rear <opra+request-57901-3550bbc4@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2024 10:59 AM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Overtime hours

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Edison Township organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Edison Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Overtime/double time hours by first and last name. Hours worked for January 2024 by the following individuals: Dee Stearns, Marc tarazevits, lilla gucwa, Catherine biondi, Janice skokowski, Emma Lugo, Jennifer Landcry, John arendt, Maria tomaro. Please include every date/event/hours worked by each individual by first and last names.

Yours faithfully
Sol

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-57901-3550bbc4@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@EDISONNJ.ORG the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/overtime_hours

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Due
2/13/24

RECEIVED

Department
Payroll

Miller 2/1/24